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Lincoln’s Law Offices
In The Tinsley Building
1843 - 1852

Editor's Note: In the preparation of this article I have relied heavily
on the work of James T. Hickey, the euraior of the Lincoln eollection
of the [linois Stale Historienl Library of Springfield. His research
notes have proved invaluable in attemapting o work out the compli-
eated history of the Tinsley Building.

Likewise, the editor is indehted to Richard M. Phillips, the editor
of Miniwek, whose article " Proirie Lawyer” nppeared in the May.
June 19689 {ssowe. His concise acconni of the three Lincoln law parts
nerships, the different office leations by the use of floor plans and
maps end the excellent photographs with which he llustrated his
arlicle have made my task muoeh easier in attempling to present an
anecurate account of the historic building.

The editor alse found James E. Meyer's article “Springfield The
Town That Remembers Lineoln™ that was published by the Chirago
Tribumne Sunday Magazine on December 15, 1968, most helpful in de-
wrribing the firnishings and contents of the restored I:mail:||:'|11.|'|_|lg_'-E

In the summer months of 1843 the law firm of Stephen
T. Logan and Abraham Lincoln moved to a large office
on the third floor of the Tinsley Building at Sixth and
Adams Streets. Their original location had been on the
east side of North Fifth Street less than one-half of a
block from the Square. The present walk-up teller's
windows of the Illinois National Bank mark the =zite.
Thiz original office was also directly across Fifth Street

from the location of the former Stuart and Lincoln law
office. In the Tinsley Building they probably occupied
the vacated Shields and Conkling office. Although direct-
Iy over the United States Distriet and Cirenit Court
Koom on the second floor, their advertising card in the
local papers stated they were over the post office which
was located on the first floor. The Tinsley Building at
thiz time was only about three years old and was con-
sidered a show place in Springfield.

The firm's new location was announced by the follow-
ing business card which appeared in the Sangamo Jour-
nwal of July 27, 1843:

Logmn & Lincoln

Attormevs and Cooncellors nt Law, Sprimgfield
— (MTiee over the Poat OMiee — thinl story

This law-partnership, originating in 1841, was short
lived because Logpan wished to form an asseciation with
his son, David. In December 1844 Logan moved to a
smaller office on the third floor of the Tinsley Building,
in order to practice law with his son.

Lincoln remained in the large front office, taking into

_— ra— e —_——

= Tl e

From The HNlinots State Histerieal Lilvari

The Tinsley Building (Circa 1850) taken from a woodeut which appeared in the Hlinois State Journal of June 1, 1850.
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From llinlwek, May=Sune, 18085

The restored Tinsley Building located on the southwest corner of Fifth and Adams Streets, Here on the third floor

wis Lincoln's law office from 1843 10 1852,

partnership William H. Herndon, a young man nine years
his junior, who had just received his license to practice.
Herndon had been a law student in the Logpan & Hern-
don office, “Billy" as Lincoln always called him stayed
in Springfield and took care of the office while Lincoln
toured the circuit. This arrangement was ideal, and the
two lawyers worked well together. During the ensuing
years Lineoln was alse active in polities, and on August
3, 1846 he was elected to Congress. He rode the cireuit,
however, until the middle of October 1847, when he made
preparations to travel to Washington, D.C. to serve his
one term in Congress.

Since Lincoln's absence from an active law practice
would curtail the firm's income, their office was moved
from the large front area of the third floor of the
Tinsley Building to n small office at the rear of the
third floor, which had once been occupied by Logan and
his son David. Their business card appeared as follows
in the loenl papers:

Abraham Linealn W. H. Hernidon
Lineoln & Herndon, Attornovs amd
Couneellors mt Law, will practles in the Courls

af Law and Chianeery i the Stale Dee. 1HET

When one attempts to define the precise location of
the Lincoln-Herndon law office during the entire period
aof the firm's existence, there is some confusion. "IF!":'is i=
due to the fact that several months' issues of the Illinois
State Jouwrnal are missing which would have shown a
change, if they had moved, in their business card. While
it iz impossible to document their location in the Tinsley
Building after August 23, 1849 it is generally belioved
that they remained there until October 1852. By October
1, 1852 their office was over the MeGraw & Buchanan
store on the west side of the Square, in the very same
back room on the second Moor vacated by W, 1. Ferguson,
Attorney. The [Illinciz State Reginter, September 25th
and 27Tth, 1852 reported that Ferpuson ]v%t Springfield
for permanent residence in Texns,

Today it is difficult to locate the site of the McGraw
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Floor plan of ithe Tinsley Building drawn by Richard M,

From [liniwek, Map-tune, 1869

Phillips, editor of Hiniwek.
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& Buchanan store on the west side of the Square. Per-
haps it was in the same building az Lincoln's last (Fifth
otreet) law office, as there is no tradition that Lincoln
was ever in any other loention on the west side of the
Square.

If the assumption is correct that the MeGraw & Bu-
chanan store was in the zame building as the *0ld
Speed Store” then Lincoln was in the same bullding
which he had entered on April 15, 1837 when he was
ahout to begin the practice of Iaw with John T. Stunrt.
Joshun Fry Speed was the partner in the James Hell
d Company store located on the first floor of the build-
ing and Lincoln oecupied a room with Speed on the front
second floor. The Lincoln & Herndon law office was in
a back room of the same second floor.

Today there are two markers on the Myers Brothers
Store which gives the impression that Speed's store was
next to the building in which Lincoln & Herndon had
their law office. However, they were in the same build-
ing.

Lincoln is reported to have wisited his Fifth Street
law office for the last time on February 10, 1861, Ac-
cording to Herndon (Herndon & Weik, 1892 od., 11, 182-
94) the President-elect made “the strange request that
the sign-board which swung on its rusty hinges at the
foot of the stairway should remain. “‘Let it hang there
un:l:liaturl'h-d.' he said. with a significant lowering of his
voice,”

A sign hangs at the foot of the Tinsley Building stair-
way today bearing the words “Law Ofiee — Abraham
Lincoln & Willinm H. Herndon.” It is there because the
building has been restored just as it was in 1843, when
Lincoln moved inta the top floor, front office. The
original walls, floors, ceiling still stand: only the fur-
nishings have been added.

The exterior walls of the second and third floors have
been sand-blasted to restore the bricks’ original color and
texture so that the building appears today as if it were
new. The first floor has been largely rebuilt, using 125
year old brick to match the floors above. An nttractive
store with 19th century fixtures occupies a portion of the
first floor. Also, an old reconstructed post office adds to
the atiractiveness of the interior of the first floor.

The purchase and restoration of the Tinsley Building
was instituted by enterprising Springfield citizens who
were eager to add another historical facet to their city's

splendid heritage. The restoration project was a difficalt
historical problem; however, with the expert knowledge
of James T. Hickey, the curator of the Lincoln Collec-
tion of the Illincis State Historical Library, the project
WIS undertaken.

Hickey made a detailed study of all the original deeds
to the property, as well as the mercantile and profes-
sional advertisements in the local papers in order to de-
termine the many occupants of the building from the
date of its construction in 1840 to the present day. A
comprehensive study of the history of the building was
the result of this project.

Exciting discoveries were also made of old letters,
newspapers of the 18408, nccount books, journals, Federal
Court documents, documents of the U5, Provost Marshal
during the Civil War, business catalogues, almanacs,
land records when John Taylor (8. M. Tinsley's father-
in-law) wasz receiver of the land office in Springfield.
Lincoln items and other memorabilin under the attic
floor (over the Lincoln-Herndon Offices) of the building.
Around the turn of the century six wagonloads of old
paper were hauled away from the attic or fourth floor of
the building and burned. This was done by 5. J. Hanes,
and his son, Murray 5. Hanes, witnessed the event.

The urch:teeturni design of the restored Tinsley Build-
ing i3 more “prairie classic” than Georgian, and its
furnishing are almost stark in their simplicity. Lincoln’s
offices, “with layvers of dust™ and papers seattered about,
gives the appearance of “general dishevelment that indi-
eated the aetive law practice he had."” The over-all ap-
pearance of the building's interior, which includes offices
other than Lincoln’s, and the Federal Court room, is one
of disorder, According to the Chicage Tribune Magazine,
December 15, 1968 :

“Notices of sales, political rallies, bankruptcies were

tacked to the walls, Boxes for wood stood abont.

Sandfilled boxes for spittoons were as often missed

ag hit. The place jumped with legnl, politieal and

social activity.”
It has been the aim of the promoters to make the law
offices and courts “seem as if they were still in use.”
The desired historical atmosphere has been achieved
with the attic papers (worth thousands of dollars)
scattered 1'.'|'Il‘l:ﬂ.ngE| the desks and on the tables and
chairs.

Thiz new Springfield shrine is open to the public

Frimm liniwek, May<fune, 1580

Lineoln's law office, third Aoor (fromt) of Tinsley Bullding. Oecupied by Logan & Lincoln 1843-1844, and Lincoln &

Herndon 1844-1847.
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with n sight and sound program, with personnel to

answer questions, with a museum of document= and with
elevator service available in an adjoining building. It
requires some thirty minutes to make the tour and one
should allow more time if possible because it is well
worth nll the time wou can devote to it. Adults are
charged 60¢, children 25¢ and families may enter upon
payment of $1.25.

What would 8. M. Tinsley think of his building today?
Certainly he would be pleased with the restoration. There
is no photograph of Tinsley and his i= a sad =tory. He
was born in Virginia. He married Hannah Taylor in
1833, and they had eleven children. The next year fal-
lowing his marriage he formed a business partnership
?pg!: hiz father-in-law, John Taylor, which lasted until

L

The E. D. Taylor who became his partner in 1841
was not a blood relative of his father-in-law but became
a relative when he married Margaret Taylor, Mrs. Tins-
ley's sister. Charles R. Hurst who was also a business
partner of Tinsley, married Ann Taylor, another sister
of Mrs. Tinsley. Hurst got into business first by buying
out Joshua F. Speed when he returned to Kentucky.

5. M. Tinsley at one time hnd a fine home and had
erected n large Metropolitan Hall. He was a director of
Mechanics & Farmers Bank in 1852, opened a large lum-
ber yard in 1856 and a large flour mill in 1859: but after
that it is apparent that he ran into personal and financial
trouble,

Hizs wife died February 23, 1887, at age 58, and her
funernl was held at St. Paul's. Tinsley seems to have
then elosed or lost his home, because on March 25, 1868,
when a fire destroyed the Metropolitan Hall which he no
longer owned and which had been converted into a mill,
the IHlinois State Register reported that Mr. Tinsley, the
former owner, had a sleeping room in the building and
nearly lost his life in the fire.

The next year (1869) Tinsley died at 62 years of ape
and was buried in the Hutchinson Cemetery, but his
remaing were moved to the Oak Ridee Cemetery in
November 1870 and buried in an unmarked grave in the
lot of his brother-in-law, E. I). Taylor. Tinsley left no
estate to probate, and none of his eleven children seem
to have resided in Springfield at the time of his death.

Is it not iromic that the restored structure on Sixth
and Adams Streets is to be called The Lincoln-Herndon
Building? Would not the name Tinsley Building, with
its sign of “Lincoln & Herndon" swinging on its rust
hinges (they will get rusty) at the doorway on Sixtﬂ
Street be more appropriate?

History of The Tinsley Building

Juigi T, 1840

5 M. Ti‘nnle‘? bought a lot (Sixth at Adams) from Gar-
rett Elkin, Thomas & lsaac Constant and William F.
Elkin. Building may have been under construction.
December 25, 1850

First part of building cccupled,

Jamwary 27, 1841

A notice in Jowrnal stated that an art exhibit by Wilkins
& Stevenson would be held in the building.

Mareh 5, 1841

5. M, Tinsley & Co. (8. M. Tinsley, Wm. M. Cowgell and
E. . Taylor) removed their entire stock of goods to the
new four story brick building, on the southeast corner of
the publie square, directly opposite the American House.
(Register March 5, 1841) 8. M. Tinsley & Company were
retail merchants. Opdycke, Tinsley & Company were in
the wholesale business,

1841

Between January 1841 and August 1843, the U. S. Post
Office occupied the back of the first floor. U.S. Court
moved to the second floor.

Mareh 18, 1841

The Register reported that Shields & Conkling had moved
into the new Tinsley Building. They continued to adver-
tise at this location until May 19, 1843,

July 28, 1842

Journal carried advertisement of 8. M. Tinsley offering
the store room for rent recently oceupied by Opdycke,
Tingley & Co.

1848

Between June 15, 1843 and August 81, 1843 Logan and

Lincoln moved into Tinsley Building, probably cccupying
the vacated Shields & Conkling office.

April §, 1843

The Journal reported that E. D. Baker and James H.
Matheny had an office on the third floor. They vacated
the office in December, 1845,

Augunt 28, 1854

David Logan moved his office to the third floor over
the post office. He moved to a new location on September
10, 1847,

Dacember, 1844

Logan & Lincoln partnership ended. Logan wished to
take son David as partner. David was already in the
building on the same fAoor. Lincoln took as his partner
William H. Herndon, s former student in the Logan &
Lincoln firm.

Fobruary, 1557

A. T. Bledsoe moved into office over the post office.
February 17, 1859

Tinsley and Charles R. Hurst dissolved partnership.
Hurst remained in building.

March 23, 1848

Hurst took in E. J. Tayvlor as partner, and firm became
Hurst & Taylor. Tinsley moved to building in center
block on south side of square.

July 30, 1849

A. Campbell advertised office in Tinsley Building.
September 17, 1845

Tinsley moved back to Tinsley Building to the 2Znd 20
foot front, next to Hurst & Taylor on corner. He called
his new store “Tinsley’s No. 2.7

August 23, and 29, 1849

According to Daily Jowrnal and Weekly Jowrnal Lineoln
& Herndon were still listed on the third story over the
post office,

,-luq[:m! 25, 1849

8. T. Logan had new office west of Hawley & Loose
gtore, This was one and one-half blocks west of Tinsley
Building,

z‘IuFull' 27, 1848

Daly Jowrnal carried statement that William Pope,
Clerk of the United States District and Circuit Courts
had office over post office in the Tinsley Building.
October 13, 1549

Advertisement in Register carried announcement that
Tinsgley had a tailoring establishment on the second floor
of Store No. 2.

{To be continued in the Qctober issus)
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From Tliniwek, Map-Sune, 1050

Small office on the third floor of the Tinsley Building
{rear) occupied by Lincoln & Herndon, 1847-1852.
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